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Tina Donoghue 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For hbc 

John Alien 
Building Control Manager 

Alien, John: CP-Pian: RBKC 
18 June 2017 11:20 
martin.tucker@met.pnn.police.uk 
FW: CONFIDENTIAL- Grenfell Tower fire 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
The Town Hall. Hornton Street. London W8 7NX 
Tel I Mob: 
Email: john.a!len@rbkc.gov.uk 1 Website: www.rbkc.gov.uk 

From: Moolan, A Thiru [mailto:AThiru.Moolan@lewisham.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14June 201710:15 
To: Alien, John: CP-Pian: RBKC <John.AIIen@rbkc.gov.'uk> 
Cc: Anthony Oloyede <aoloyede@hillingdon.gov.uk>; 'Mclver Bob' <Bob.Mclver@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL- Grenfell Tower fire 

Hi John, 

I have some experience of dealing with an explosion/fire in a 24 storey block of flats previously (20 years 
ago). I also have experience of dealing with several fires in garages under blocks of flats. These were 
nowhere near the extent to the event that is unfolding today. However, the concrete behaviour is likely to 
be similar. 

If I can be of some help, please feel free to get in touch with me. If you feel it would be good if I was on site, 
I can do so. 

My mobile number is: •••••• 

Kind Regards, 

Thiru 

A Thiru Moolan BSc(Hons) CEng MICE FRICS I Civil & Structural Engineering Manager 

Tel: 

From: Mclver Bob [mailto:BobJvlclver@haringey.gov.u~] 
Sent: 14 June 2017 09:55 

To: Alex Chaplin; Amrik Notta; Andrew Marx; Bill Welch; Branchett, John; David Batsford; David King; Gordon Roy; 
I an Harper; Islington Building Control; James King; Jim Owen; John Downs; John Flynn; John McGeary; Jose Anon; 
Julian Ruaux; LBBD; Mike Baker; Naran Pindorla; Nasser Rad; Neil Milligan; Paul Johnson; Paul Stephens; Peter 

Connell; Richard Patterson; Robert Hunter-Jones; r:g_]:)_~.CL?£Qt.J: .. (~,i)_~t.1_(L§Jg,._gQ'{_,_~.J~; gggai_!_[)@]:)Qifi:iJ;tf_iJy£Q-'!·,~l!(; Roger 
Corbin; Rohail Bhandari; Ran Adams; Sasikandarajah, Ehamparam; Sean Cummins; Stephen Rizzo; Steve Moore; 
Moolan, A Thiru; Tim Gillooly; Tony Fenton; Tony Mottram; Tray Healy; Vanessa Good 
Cc: Anthony Oloyede; Jay Jayaweera; John Alien 
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL- Grenfell Tower fire 
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Good moming All. 

Further to the dramatic news that we have all awoken to this morning and the images of Grenfell Tower, I can advise 
you that John Alien is currently at the scene. Jay from Hammersmith has spoken to John (as did Anthony earlier 
offering LDSA help and support) asking if he required any help. John advised that at the moment he is on site, but 
there was nothing that he could do at present, however he did say that the building was built in 1974 and is a 
reinforced concrete building and if anyone has structural engineers that have direct experience of reinforced concrete 
behaviour in fire situations, it would be useful to know. There is speculation that collapse may be possible, although it 
is thought that the building was built under the revised regulations at the time that dealt with progressive collapse, 
however partial collapse may be possible. 

If you should have engineers (or surveyors for that matter) who have experience of rf concrete in fire and/or high rise 
fires etc. please can you email John Alien (copy both Anthony and myself, as John's emails/phone will be 
overloaded)? 

Thank you 

Bob 

BobMclver 
Hon. Secretary LDSA 
Head of Building Control 

Haringey, London 
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 SHQ 

www.haringey .gov .uk/buildi ngcontrol/ 
1~':d!1 endih ari 11gevcounc i I 
facebook.com/hari ngevcounc il 

.,J:,. Please consider the environment before printing 1his email. 

This email and any tiles transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are 
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use, 
retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your 
system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which 
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt 
or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to 
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 

DISCLAIMER 

This message is confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity it is addressed to. If you have received it in 
eJTor, please contact the sender and delete thee-mail. Please note 
that we may monitor and check emails to safeguard the Council network 
from viruses, hoax messages or other abuse of the Council's systems. 
To see the full version of this disclaimer please visit the following 
address: lillP :/!~:2:~\~Js:~~j;.,Jl<li:D~£2'\:~ uk/A boutJ]lGS i tciJj11<!ill2hc la i l11CLllim 

2 

RBK00035793_0003 


